From: Modes, Kathy

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 8:26 AM

To: 'rrommel@gdeb.com’

Subject: need to correct Item 8A on License 06-01781-03
Importance: High

Electric Boat Corporation
06-01781-03
030-03770

Dear Mr. Rommel,

It has come to my attention that Item 8A on your NRC license is incorrect. | need your
assistance to ensure that it is what you want. Please let me know if it should read: 10 millicuries
per radionuclide and 1 curie total or what?

Please send in your response on letterhead with an original signature (you could scan it in and
email it) before May 4, 2012.

Current NRC regulations and guidance are included on the NRC's website at www.nrc.gov;
select Nuclear Materials; Med, Ind, & Academic Uses; then Licensee Toolkits, see our
toolkit index page. You may also obtain these documents by contacting the Government
Printing Office (GPO) toll-free at 1-866-512-1800. The GPO is open from 8:00 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.
EST, Monday through Friday (except Federal holidays).

Please note that the Region | Division of Nuclear Materials Safety will be moving effective May
9, 2012. Our new address will be:

USNRC — Region |
2100 Renaissance Blvd, Suite 100
King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713

Thank you for your cooperation.

Kathy Modes

Sr. Health Physicist
Decommissioning Branch

US NRC Region | DNMS
phone: 610-337-5251

fax: 610-337-5269

email: kathy.modes@nrc.gov

The NRC Region | Office will be moving to a new building late April/early May 2012.
I will not have telephone service from April 20 - May 1, 2012.
Please email me during this time frame or call (610) 337-5239/5399.

&3 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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